
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Redacted 

4/2/2010 2:37:40 PM 
'lwt@cpuc.ca.gov' (lwt@cpuc.ca.gov); 'bsk@cpuc.ca.gov' (bsk@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'ctd@cpuc.ca.gov' (ctd@cpuc.ca.gov); 'lmi@cpuc.ca.gov' (lmi@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'rl4@cpuc.ca.gov' (rl4@cpuc.ca.gov); 'tar@cpuc.ca.gov' (tar@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'scr@cpuc.ca.gov' (scr@cpuc.ca.gov); 'dlf@cpuc.ca.gov' (dlf@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'bsl@cpuc.ca.gov' (bsl@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Woo, Shirley A (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SAWO); 
Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 
Redacted 

Redact 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Bcc: 
Subject: A.10-03-014: PG&E's 2011 GRC Phase 2 Errata to Prepared Testimony and 

Workpapers 

All -

You will be receiving a hard copy of PG&E's 2011 GRC Phase 2 Errata to the 
Prepared Testimony (dated 3/31/10) as well as a hard and electronic copy (pdf) of 
workpapers on Monday April 5, 2010. Please note, Dexter Khoury will receive 3 
copies and Don Lafrenz will receive 2 copies as requested. I apologize for the delay. 

Please let me know if you have any other questions or need any other copies. 

Thank you. 

Redacted 

From: Redacted 

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 9:41 AM 

To: 'tar@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'ctd@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'lmi@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'bsl@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'rl4@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'lwt@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
'bsk@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'dlf@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'scr@cpuc.ca.gov' 

Cc: Redacted fughes, John (Reg Rel); Woo, Shirley A (Law); Redacted 

Subject: 

All -

A.10-03-???: PG&E's 2011 GRC Phase 2 Application and Prepared Testimony 

You will be receiving a hard copy of PG&E's 2011 GRC Phase 2 Application and 
Prepared Testimony as well as the electronic files on CD today. PG&E will be 
dropping the copies off in the CPUC mail room this morning. Please note, Dexter 
Khoury will receive 3 copies and Don Lafrenz will receive 2 copies as requested. 
Workpapers will be available later next week. 
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Please direct any future data reques 
Redacted 

Redacted s to myself, 
and Shirley Woo (SAWO@pge.com). 

Please let me know if you have any other questions. 

Thank vou. 
Redacted 

Regulator)' Case Coordinator 
Operations Proceedings | Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
77 Beale Street, MC B9A | San Francisco, CA 94105 
Redacted 

t 

ggtj Stay GREEN: Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 
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